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EMERGENCY SUPPLEMENTAL HISTORIC PRESERVATION GRANT 
PROPOSALS DUE JULY 24th @ 2pm 

 

June 23, 2020 

 

 

The following questions have been submitted for clarification: 

 

1) Will there be a mandatory pre-proposal meeting?  Answer: NO 

 

2) Other than the certifications listed in the RFP, are there any other licenses or 
certifications required? Answer: A TOWN BUSINESS LICENSE IS 
REQUIRED AS THE BATTLEFIELD IS IN TOWN LIMITS.  ALL REQUIRED 

 CERTIFICATIONS ARE LISTED IN THE RFP IN SECTION B.
 

3) What are guidelines, if any, for a site visit?  Answer: Due to the fragile 
nature of the battlefield earthworks, an archeologist will be on site on 
Tuesday, July 7th @ 10:00 a.m. who will lead bidders into the site on a 
cleared path to observe the downed trees.  Please meet at the 
battlefield entrance, which is marked with a South Carolina historical 
marker on Hwy 462. 
 

4) Will burning or chipping on site in lieu of hauling off debris/root balls be 
allowed?  Answer:  NO 
 

5) Will a bid bond be required?  Answer: NO 
 

6) Are there any erosion control measures that will be required (construction 
entrance, silt fence, etc.)?  Answer:  NO 


